



Declaration for FCC-ID application

To Whom It May Concern:

We, the undersigned, Creative Technology Ltd hereby declare that for the two application of FCC-ID : IBA-MF4080TX01 & IBA-MF4080R X01

- 1) the RF transceiver use built in antenna and there is no provision for connecting external antenna to the product, i.e no antenna port available on the product.
- 2) No RF power amplifier is selling with the product and no modification on the antenna is allowed

If you have any questions regarding the authorization, please don't hesitate to contact us.

Thank you

Sincerely yours,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Koh Nai Ghee".

Koh Nai Ghee